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Statement of Compliance
National Bridge Inspection Standards
Bridge Posting Requirements
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Acknowledeement:

Al county maintained bridge structures i Favetle County with safe load capacities of less than
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Dater L./‘/,/'> //J B R

District Seven Bridge bnglneer

.

T . », . - ;/,
STy P . . :v \\‘ ('1‘

Yy : ) : t” / -
Jafnes T Ballinger. P

Chief District bngineer



LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Department of Planning, Preservation & Development
Division of Engineering

Jim Gray Derek J. Paulsen, Ph.D.
Mayor Commissioner
MEMORANDUM
TO: Susan Lamb
Clerk of Urban County Council
FROM: Andrew Grunwald, P.E. 14*, 6{’;
Municipal Engineer Senior
DATE: July 23, 2013
RE: Bridge Posting 2013

Enclosed please find a signed copy of the “Statement of Compliance” — National Bridge Inspection
Standards for your file Resolution No. 339-2013. If you have any questions or need additional
information please give me a call at 25 8-3597.

Enclosure:
CcC:
Bradley A. Frazier, P.E.

Robert A. Bayert, P.E.
File

13.P315.3000. Lamb-Bridge postingl3.doc
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